Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Todd, Michael (he/him/his); Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his); rShearingclerk; Wise, Milton

Cc: Tom Hodgson

Subject: TSCA-05-2023-003: Color World Housepainting: Notice of Payment per Paragraph 62 of CAFO, and

tax information requested by Mr. Wise

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Michael, Andrew, Milton, and Regoin 5 Hearing Clark,
Per Paragraph 62 of the CAFO this willl serve as Notice of Payment.

The documentation of the payment via wire transfer is set forth below. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns, or have not yet processed the payment on your end.

Milton, here's the information you requested:

Taxpayer ID: _

Mailing address for Color World Housepainting:

| trust this puts this matter to rest, but plesae contact me immediately if you belive anything else is requred here.

Thank you,



Outgoing Wire Trans:

O

Customer/Debit Account In

Customer Name: THOMAS E HC
Account/Company Name (if appli








